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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2008 11:05 AM
To: ‘Lynn Maxey'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: change of address L09000057531

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in
advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lynn Maxey [ mailto: lynn@vipwomensdanceparties.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 10:58 AM

To: cerphelp :
Subject: change of address

Dear Sunbiz,

Attached is a document in writing regarding our change of address.

VIP Women's Dance Parties Is now located at: .

VIP Women’s Dance Parties has moved from:
3414 First St. South
Jax Beach, FL 32250

To

2419 3" St. South
Jax Beach, FL 32250
(904) 415-7590

(904) 415-7590
Thank You in Advance!

Lynn Maxey

Q1579000



